

TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL

POLICE FORUM

In association with Ashford Borough Council and Kent Police

AGENDA

Date and time of meeting: Wednesday, 27 June 2018, 7.00 pm.

Location of meeting: Assembly Room at the Town Hall.

Membership: Cllrs Mrs Curteis, Mrs Ferguson, Crawford, Mulholland, Sugden of TTC
Cllr Brad Bradford & Trevor Ford (licensing) of ABC, Cllr Mike Hill (KCC),
Insp Jason Atkinson (Kent Police), Jo Vos (Community Warden),
Rev Canon Lindsay Hammond, Andrew Judd (Neighbourhood Watch),
Kate Richards (PCSO) & representatives of the White Lion, Woolpack and
Vine public houses.



Mr. P. Burgess, Town Clerk. Mailing date: Thursday, 21 June 2018

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.**
2. **ELECTION OF CHAIR.**
3. **ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR.**
 - a) In relation to pub closing hours.
 - b) Identification of "Hot Spots"
 - c) Possible prevention schemes and engaging with the young
4. **DRUG-RELATED ISSUES.** Initiatives in local pubs and the wider community.
5. **NEIGHBOURHOOD ALERT INITIATIVE.** Do Kent Police intend to adopt this scheme?
6. **DESIGNING OUT CRIME.** Police involvement in design of housing developments and recreation areas.
7. **NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH.** Improving take-up and reducing crimes against property
8. **IDENTIFICATION OF OTHER IMPORTANT ISSUES.**
9. **COMMUNITY PERCEPTION.**
10. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS.**
11. **NEXT MEETING.**